From: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: 9/29/2011 9:33:59 AM

Subject: Fw: Revised response to Smith's 5/3 letter
Attachments: Smith ATF 928 redline.docx

DP

From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 01:53 PM

To: Burton, Faith (OLA); Gaston, Molly (OLA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG);
Colborn, Paul P (OLC); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Subject: FW: Revised response to Smith's 5/3 letter

I'm adding Margaret and Tracy to this Chain,i DP

DP

From: Burton, Faith (OLA)

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:39%9 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (OLA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA);
Colborn, Paul P (OLC)

Subject: RE: Revised response to Smith's 5/3 letter

<<Smith ATF 928 redline.docx>>

From: Burton, Faith (OLA)

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:38 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (OLA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA);
Colborn, Paul P (OLC)

Subject: Revised response to Smith's 5/3 letter

Molly reports that i DP

DP

DP ! Thanks.
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